From: Martin, Wood <Martin.Wood®@brent.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 June 2025 12:28
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; ENS Noise Team

<ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Michael.).Sullivan@met.police.uk

Subject: FW: CONSULT: Expedited Review - Carlton Lounge/Tiger Bay, 232-234
Kingsbury Road, NW9 0BH - 35010

Dear Licensing

NCT have reviewed the Metropolitan Police’ Review Application. Through discussion
with Seargeant Sullivan we are aware that public nuisance arising from noise
associated with the premises is a significant feature of formal statements made by
neighbouring residents. Following a case review including our Brent Noise App records
we are concerned the premises is failing to uphold the licensing objective to prevent
public nuisance by failing to meet relevant licensing conditions. Please accept this
email as a holding response to our full application and supporting evidence.

Yours

Martin Wood
Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Children, Young People and Community Development
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